
- ~ '-·r ... ··-:::;::1~ .--... a
? : c.::J •. :::- ~--~-__ ] _
--~ .... _,_... ______ ,_
-·-~··--·-'

UNITED NA.TION-5 _, . .._. __

E C 0 N 0 M, I C -'l;~."~ ·;f~:,.;-: ., 
. ~~ ~~ AND ',t,;}. {/ 

: ';-.\'1,·',""-e' 

r o·c rA-.. L··· ·c,.-. 1J~Jl, ..  ~ ... ~s · c, .:> f · · 1\J·~-~-L·.: ~;,._~ 

GENERAL 
E/CN. 2 /SR .. 50 
2 April 1951 

. ORIGINAL: E1!GLIBH 
  

... ' ·{' -·- -~--........L....~------ -···--... ~···-···"· ... ·--~~-- ~~ 

TRAlfSl'OR'l' :A,N,D COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION 

 '-:.F.,.fth Sese ion 

SUMMARY .REC()IID OF Tl:tE FIFTIETH Mlm'r~G . 

Held at!Headquarters 1 New York, 
on Thursday, ~2 March 1951 1 at 10 a.m. 

CONTENTS: . 

. D~eorimination 1n trSileport insurance ( itelil submitted by the 

International Chamber. of Commerce, a non-governmental organization 
. . •' ... 

. in Qategol'l A consultative statue): item 11 of the agenda 

. (~/CN .2/NGo/5, E/CN~2/il5) 

Chairman: 

International road trtansport: item 4 (a) of the agenda (continued) 

Licensing of motor vehicle drivers: draft resolution 

proposed .by the D;l8mber :tc>t- the .Un.ited. States of. America 
 c·c~nference · liooa Papeto No • 3 > 

'Applicatio~_of certa~ non-governmental orsa.nization for 

cons.~tat'ive statue; 'item 9 of the e.genda(cootinued) 

· Draft re.~c;>lution~ ( Cemference Room Paper N~ti 5) 

Co-ord.ina.tfbn''of. inland transport: item 6 of the agenda (continued) 

Draft resolution propo!f~~.by the meJ¥l}>e.r ·for the Netherla.~ds .... -::·; 

(Confer~ce Room Faper No. 1/Rev.l) 

· Repor.t- on. the. past and. future w:ork of the Commission: item 12 (a) . . . . 

of the ageilda 
' Draft ch&pter for inclusion in the Commission's report 

(Conference Roo~ Paper No.4) 
,';: 

Mr. OY:t!:VAAR Netherlands 



'W IroN ? /~P c;n -, --· .-,--... -":""" 
Page 2 

Members: Mr • Scmt r.JS'OV' 

. Mr. PlAZA 

Mr. HSIAO ..  

Mr. FARID 

Mr • G01:1$AT -

.

· :Syelor\w~.19A $ov~et Soc ialiat . . •t.• ·. ~ . . ' . . . . . 
ne· p·ubl· 'C "' 

Chile 

China 
•• • :;. • • 

~t 
 . I' .• 

;rrence 
·,- ... : 

Mr. s~~- India, 
• 

Mr. FOIEN 

Mr. RHALIL 

V.r. SZYMANOWSKI . . ' . ~- .. "'·) ~ 

Mr. SU'lAZOV 
-;· · •. _, ·. . '<". 

sir OsbornE; M'~tiCE·

ix:... KE ..... ,. ) 
1,Y,U."' ' : .. ~: ~.1.. : '

~ • B:Jl'];R ) 

/Nor.we.y: 

Pakistan 

PolAnd 
~':!Union dt :soviet soeia11st 

Rep1lbl1cs ,. 

j1Jlited· '~om- of ,Great.)~r1ta1n 
. ., and Norther.n Ireland, 
t; ' • ~ • ~ • ,~ ' '•' ~;, * ' 

· Un.ili.ed l3ta tea of America 
'  '

· · · · ... : • ' • . r-. 
Re;ereeentaMvws ~:t: f?j'2.::>01e.J.~zed .. fl-6.~nc1~e: 

' . . . . . .- - ; ,· . . _- -~ . . . . .  . rnt~rnab:<mai. tabou'r Organiaa tion 
·-~. f.n;o )- · 

Mr ... DAWSON 

Mr . HiJTclitSoN 

Mr. '.WUBNIG· 

"Iiitern&t1ona.l·C1-v'U. Aviation 
 : Or~1zat.1on, (,J;qA.) . . 

•· . ' ··-t ').,,_ 

Inte~tio~l ~for 
·Reconstruct1bn and Development 

 ' ·. __ · 

Re~reaentativee pf .:rq~,;.SS?Vernmental orsa.nizationa; 
' •.. . ·' ,· ' ~: .. • : • ' • ' -~: •

Secretariat: 

Mr ~· ·' ~r'\r'i' ) 
• .. ,I,· .. - .•.J.,J,;:J ~ 

(P:r•e>J·•.tler.t of the·· · ) ·
Ase';·c1a.fj5on o.f · .. :' L.  I:nte;rn,4tional. Chamber of 
Me.:r Jr~e ~ilerwriters )  · Commerce (tee)'· 
of the United States ) 

.Mise· SA!$0M ' l·
Mr. GAVIGAN 

Mr. LUKAC 

World Touring and Automobile 
Organization ( OTA) 

.  

Director of the Transport arid 
Communications Division 

/DISCRIMINATION 



E/CN/~./SR.')O_~
Page 3 · .·~ 

DIOOR!MJ:NNri<lf. IN.~~,~ (~ ~ !J TBI!! m~IONAL 
. "· I· ' ' :· ' • ~. • • • " • " • . • 

~ 9F C~~~ .fi. ;N~,..~~ ~ION -~ CATEOO~t A CONSULi'~IVE 

BrATUS}: rrEM 11 OF THE ~ (E/JJ.1J.2/lf®/5, E/9N.2/U') 
,\ .. . \,.:'" ·. 

_The~~ ~·. ~1\~_ftQ.l>J?~t ,t~ ~.ormation On. pase .3 Qf 

doe~tt .. J./ON~~/,115 OOJ',loo~ 41tfcu,se1,Qll8 .. ~~ ~~ ·subJf'.<;'.~ _within the Organiz~t;on 
. . . . . . . "" . ·. ' ~ . ' . . 

for EuropeM: ~9.· Cq.~~;n.t-;~1~ {QlJOO), stated that the. ~~e Transport ·. 
. '• ' . . . . ·., .. ' . .. . . . - . . ' 

Comm1~tee, Q;!,·the ~ ha4 ~;t.wi~h t~.·:t.el'ld.e~oy:·'t;() mo~pe~1s..e 11:\suranoe-but 
• ~ ' :..; ~,, • '~ . ' .. ' '• • ' '' , ' , I ~ 0. • • ~ ' 

had oone1de~ 1 teelt 1ne0llqte't;ttnt tq, ,d.eal,;~t;ll. it am ~. retel'1"8d 1 t +.,.. .the· 
... .. : .• ,· •. t • ' • ~ • ' • 

Trade and Prqmente CCIJIIIIi t:tee f'Jf OEEC for advice on the insurance aspects. 

: ~· ~ ,~·'Mr+ ,;e~, of ~e Il:l~t.1onal, ~A&mbe;r-.~:fo.ume~, 
~-~fl&nt .. Qt th~( .... ~~QC1ation (}f Mar~ ~iter~ oti~~ Vl;d:tied St~'tfe.s, ,to 

• • j,· \  

pres&nt·h1s· statement on.:~ ~e.
' • '"' r •· ' • 

'

·, .. ·Mr •... B~ (Intemat1f.>A&]. Chamber of C~rce~ made ~ state~nt··. 

{ElCN .2/Noo/9) empba~izina. ~e tx:e~ toward. ~stri~'t1ve. pre.et~~e~ oom~lJ4!?.~ 
the purchase of insurance 1r1 O.r~in ~~te, ,fJUch.ae.reql.li~nte that goode 

.. ' • - • ''• • .'' • • v • • • 

being exp~ ~or 1mPorted. muat ~e insure<\ nationally, .disc.ori.t1n~ee of eoveraae 
. •. ~. . . ·, .. , : ' .. . :. . . . ~ ', . . . 

by ~~~ed. ~e att~::~e had~~.·.·~ c~e~OY;.reetr1ct10DB' 

a.p~~~ .1nt~ .to f~a.~~ ,t~ nat1~. ~~t by .refu$1ng, to ~t. .;fo.re1{1l 

exchange rqr t~ pJZroh~ · Qt: f~1~. ~ 
1 
~~~e. · · The .Inte:rnat1o~l .. 

Chamber of ~commereo ttt~atM th~ Camnise1~. t~· reoomm~ th~ adop~~~.n ~j. : ~ 
. .. .. . . . . . ' .· : . :· ., .· ... 

~'~~~' ot th~ .. Jrinc~ple ~it: tb,el" ~ 1; b~l"B ~ .. se~re :to negotiate 
freely 1n.tq.e plae1ng ot ~rif ine\lr.6UOE» ·in world ma.rketa1 when tl:ley 

. ~ ' . .. : . ~ . . ' .· . 

1'&~1n4 ~·existing ~!l,t:rf:e~1f!ll&,.9,Xl/.,c~ 1;~e.:negot;ation,. ,~ .~~t tbef 
. - . ' . . . . ... 

p81'!Cit. b\\r.ers end eel.lera"te ~so~a.te. ~Qtione on either en t.o.b .. or c.1.f. 
.. • ~ . .. . .' .. l .. . . i . • . . : • • • .' ' ; • . ,~ • • ~ . . 

b&aia .at. their eptS.Cllll. ;

' .'

Mr. FOlD {Norwe.y) ~ attention to. a ~um .8\1bm1 tt~d · for the. 
further study.~ the Secretariat, by the Nordic Mar~ ·Ins~ce Association·:· 

ad..v.~ca.ttJls tha~ 8h~PP~II6 ~ ;t~t:~oe .. ~!lo'Uld., be ,r;e_e;t,rom all 

res~1ot10l;\S • . . ~sell:~~e -~~t1on so-ve;nipS ~BllSPOX1- ~!' ~t1pu.l&ted 
that Arsentine Ullderwritera m1et supply the ~c~ 1n trade ·o~ratiooe 
between Argentixla and the Sca.Minav1~ co~ tries~. thue creatine a serious be.rrier 

t() ... ~.,~'•·· .. .,..Mee.e~e ehould be take to remove suoh barriers; the problem 
'·' --~~-·~ -~ ... _ ..:.·.. tf!o ':-"":"1 ' ~- ~"'· .' '~ ' ' . ~ 

might be broUght 'betore IMCO &a aeon as it vae created. · 

/Mr. BYRNE 



E/CN.2/SB.5o-, 
Page ·4 . 

:Mr. ;s~· (International e~r ot c~e) remarked· that Norway 
• ' • l I I ' l ' ,"": \ ~ <4 ! \' .: l /' :a~ -'' : ' • • t ' ,.•, ;' • • _. ' :I • • 

and b~t~ had .rt'cently cqnclud~ at~~ agreemeii~ With ·re~ to insurance 
' • >: ' ~~ ,· .• , ,i': I • ' 'l ' ., • ., i

protecifion f~ Norweg:tan ~ercl:\ant.. buyers ~. •sllers-; 
. . . ,,. . ·:~ ~.:tt..'. ,. ~. ·.:r .. ·:~

 . :. . :·· . '· . .. . : . . . . .. . ' ... 
The ~ 0\>served that· vario• countries had.'· concluded· trade 

~ ) ' ;! :. • : 1·>' . ,_,_··... . ..... ~; ~··~·.~ •, .1'_f!.i\'t'f '''t 

a.grteemettts ellll>¢yiz.ls.A~IJ~~t"1minatory provisipns ·re8ardins tiailspbrt tiu3~ane~. 
. '. , . .. . . . ' '.~ . . . ,. . . ' . 

Under :p~e of ~if1i~ult f1nanc1~~- c~1tions,. ~hey ~ 'b_een_ fol'oed: 'ti' 

agree . to such. ol.auee$. · · · T~ . C~ssinn misht 1tell ttJ;oge. governments not to enter 
' • I . , • ! • , ~ I ~ • ' ~ ~ ', I " j . ·~ : .. .

int~ trade agreements containing similar reetrtctiOm:J. · · 
l '

Sir Osborne· Ml\NCE .(Unite.d Kingdom.) stressed the ·d1sadva.ntB.eet:t of 
•. . • • • • • .. }' '-~ .• • ~ • ..... :. • ~I \,, .•• ' ~ '.;. ·; ~ •.• , • : . . 

discrimination ill, insur~ce_,. ~~oh, 1n :particular, made it impossible to aispose 
of t~.-o~~o .~~ rpute;. wh_~·c~· ~a~, unde;:~~~i·~·ondfti~ne~fprgg~~- · He strongly 

ursed th~ .c~~a~i~ ~e re~o~a ~ ~rotest a~tnst 8Uch di~rtmtdatory pr8c~icee 1n 
' ••. ' ·, ·: .. ' l 1 ·': . • • " • '1 . 

a resolutipn Jllt~ately to. be_ ad~l't~ by the ~conomic · ·fl!ld .. SOcial' Coun#11. The 
. .

text m1f5}lt read as t:ollows: · 
. . . . •. ..... . . 

"The Transport aXld C~~cations Commi-e~1on, 
• , • • • . ~, ', ·• •:· \ ';: j ·~h 

; «~av.ing; ~e.n note of the' s~tement resard~ diserJ.mf.tiAt1on. 

. in .transport ins~ce submit.ted. by the Iilte~ti~l dlla:mber ·or Canme:rce,' 
• ' • • .-~, ' -1' ' • ' • • ' f • • ~ • . . • • .. • • 

. "Consid~ring tha,t -mea,ures -requiri!ts the inSurarice of- goOds in ··transit 
• . • • ; . , • f' • . • • ·~ • • • : ' ' ' . .... • ' • ·"": • • • •

to ~9 :pla~ed .. in pe.;:ticp.J.la?=" __ C;Oll:ll~fie1~:int~ere with the· £rae floW of· · 
' , • • • ' 1 • 

1 
' ; '- ,o.J ' ... ~ ' \ ·., : I ""t ,· .• ' "', ."

 :ln~t'natioJll4 .t~sport and: encourage the groWth of retaliatory :prilct~6&Ei',:.
· · ~s~s ·gc>Ve~nt~ to··~~tr~~·;~an 1~i>o~ins.d1scr~-tori i-~strl~t1ons 
on the transport insurance business and to permit the plaeing bf that 

business in aopordanee with unrestricted :cemmercial consideratlNlB#" 
• . ~ ,·: • .~ ··~~ ~· ... ' I' . ! ,•1 ,. • • , . 

. Obeervipg that c.urr~ncy q1.1estions ·were fi.equently lnvoke<l as a pretext · 
' • - ,i' • ~ ~ •• •· ~ ... ~ ''·, ~' : ·. :.,, . • .. • ,, . . • . : • '

for discr~lJlinayion1 Sir Oebopne noted that Lloy<ls ot' LondM was pj:ep8.red to-
. .. . • ~ •. ; . 'fl"' . . . . - . • .. ~ •l .• .. .. ,• • 

npe;rate in other .o¢untriea, and to receive :Premiums aild. pay ~le.ims in 'the ·lec'a1 
< o • 0 > - • 

eurreney . ot tho·a~ oountri~s.
• • ' ' , •, 

:. . : : . . ; .· .· . ~ . . .. ' : ; '. . . . .. . ~· 
. . ' .Mr. ;BAKER- (t4lited statea).·hesitated te endorse ·the trnited nnsttom 'dr-.tt 

,,, ) : .• ,.• )"' ·. ·J·,.· .. ~ .. • ~'t_: . • ·~ ·-~ .. ~•·. ... . ···, .

:N;\SOlutiOn until the. Seo:$tar1at l;J.ad -determined. whether auff1c1ent. concern ,,
. ' . .. .,. . .. .. .. , 

. '~ 

/~ intefb~tibMl 



E/CN~P./$.''l? : 
Page 5 ' 

ror'~fnternb:ti~l acst~an naa been ·:Diarlit•~ted ,, Membe:r ·Sta.tes to ~t: ·1 ta 
adoption. ,·Aocord.i~'-the·iop(m.t1ve p&~~~ might 'be revised to rt!tad.: 

· · ' · ,' "R64ueSts the Secreta%7"'General to deterat!~ whether• enough 

· ··iritor$st in' international action in the field •xista. amoag 

Memb~r ·stat·e's to warrant ·turther action in ·this connexi~~": 
. .

Mr~·'St.JitTJIAt&R· {InMb.) agroeed 'that a study should be .mad.& of the 

extent '<)f: reati-totive p'raotlees 'Detore 8Ily. reeommendati.on was put .f~rd, 

Referri~· t~· ·tile. last two sentonoos d'f the· Swedish delo~tion'e mo~mndu.m 

concerning d1ser1mi:nat1on in tho field of tmnsport insurance· (E/ CN. 2/ll5) 1 , .. ; 

he noted the.t the International Cbambor of Commerce would in fact condemn 

restrioti~S: on:; terals of d~livery ·by governments· QOOOOrnod. ~o: .,.aai~t th~ir 
own ins\trtinett lne.'rk:e~~ · .: Thff Uni tad :Kin~trdiraft reeOlution. was toq, .atronal.Y: ..

worded.; t<rrl 'vi!Nr 6-f' the embl"3'0nic state of ·developlllOnt of th.e shippt:ng industry-
~-.·~ i· .• ~f~· ' •,!.. . '1.' ~·. •• . ' • 

in ·maey oountrtas and' 1:.he fimnote.~· 'diff1·ou.lt1oo whicb: ~Olllpelled ~ta.tee t<? sa~ 

their 'iorefgxi 'exoharlge, it would be unfair to. o~ goVO:rnplenta w;ithout 

furthel' :investi'gat.iofi for· What rno:relQ appeared: :to b.e.' unmu.·~"U.nte4 reotr-lctiona. 

The que~tihn tili'Sht· b4 ·oonsld.o~d. ;'by IMco.~: · .. 
' . 

· .. ·. Mr •. :krfALIL (Pakibtan) also· felt.; that .·a more extensive otw •oho~ld, be· 

made of the reasons advanced by- countries .all~SOd to 'bo pre..otising AiBo.r.imi~~· . 

in insurance • Pakistan was not one of thooe countrioo. It tnuot be bo:me in 

ttdnd~ ·:H:c>wever,,' that; :Parti'oularJi··in·under .. developod oountri&,s, problema of 

bale.nee of payments, a depreeeed standard of living and %'\ldimontary ooonomio .. 
d.evelopmetit str(mgiy 'influeneed inaure.ne-e practices.· . !n the circumstanoeo, 

•. ').. . . . . . . . 

ao~:i.oti'·on t'he d:i:'a:ft ·l:'et3olut1oh subniittGd by tho rnember for the 'Ohi ted Kingdom 

should 'b'(f'a~fcrred. 

'M±-·: ·StitAzrw· {U'nion of ·snviot Sooialiot Republics) ·stated that the . .... ~ . 

questi~ of-~e. was 'governed •bt' .d.ome.&tio r.gu.latime V,i thin eaoh countey 

and wae eie1uei ..ntl.1'. vi thin' tho . j'blri sdiotion of the. t ooun'bry .t . ArJT: lU"OPoeal Jio 

alter' tliosc 'reguJ.e.tiOnB !would. OoMtl tl1te ~s.n· !1ntcri'oi"'ltt• i;n ~nt.l."'lQ.l affairs t 

The._USSR·'Ii~iei~tion ·would ·therefore .vote againtJt. the UnitGd. Xingd~ .dra.ft 

resolution. 

View. 
M.'t". J?.OayE'l'OOV (Byeloruasian Soviet Socialiet.:Sopubli~} ~4 ~ 1§SR 

/Mr. GOtmSAT 



E/CN .. 2/SP.~;,-50 · 
Page 6 

MI': '(]OUFSAT (France) th<lught there ·should be- a;!:pr~~+~~ll#lry.at,ld.}: ,PY the 

Secretariat and that a reSolution on .tfie: substance of. t~e ,questi~~·,S:~~l;lld ~~ _ . 

u.~ferr{:jd. The ·oommisator1· should have ·ru.ll information ragar-4.11?8 .. t~s basis for 

regulations resulting·in dis~rimination. There were two 1pr~nc~pal,reaeone 

which prompted t3e imposition of the restrictions in q~~stio~, The f~rat wae 

the desire of a nation to retain its market for transport insurance, and the 

second was :the -'neceast ty of avoiding currency difficult.ie$. · ·Prance·, f?r.. ·. 
example, tn"the ease of . expo:r~ ;'gOods shipped through, .tJJ.e . p_ort of Antworp., h~d:

had been conipellcid to institute· restrictive resulat.ioMA'or foreign exchange 

rea.sone. 

' ·Th~ CaAIRMAN,··speaktng· as--the. representa~i:ve of. th§l ~eyherl,.~nds,·:;,.

supported: ifue·runtted:1Ki.'ngdom draft resolution on the .basis. of a~1-J,.ab+o data. 

regarding: res'tricti.Ye practices in transport,· insurance. The ··m.ot'lopo;l~zation 

or ri.atfonaltzi!ti:6n of maritime itiButanee ·was clearly a ;dtaa.d.vanta.g~,. fQt.,!Jl;l1p~1~

and world trad.G~' The sof:mer:_ari.d'<the· more stronglj .that trend·was .d~sc.ouragsd, ·" . 

the eaaier~it'would oe'tcfEfeliieve the'free·flow of.goods .. a.t the lowest 09,t •

A further provision might be insert'ed in the United Kingdop1 draft 

resolution urging governments to refrain from entering into trade agreements 

containitig clauoee reserving ·in~urance business .. t.o;;co.trJ.panie~ ei t'\la~od Jn the 

countries of tho two contracting'pb~tiea, 

··Mr. FOIEN (Norway}"·alao favoured•the Vni~ed Kingdom draft reso~utl~n .• ~.

· · ·'S;ir Os·borne MANCE (Untted Kingdom:):· em:phashed .. thet:t;: bia proposal de~~~ ... 

with the aubJeot of restrictive practices~ .which were 1ni themaelVe(:J.objeoti<;>~~~e. 

and which governments should be urged to retrain from applying •. At· t~ same 

time, the info~r.~t·t1on· on·: the.' eub·ject assembled: -b:v the Se,cre:tariat yould be 

valuable·:and a otudy:ah'<ruld•be.·undertaken. Neverthel.es.s.,; t!t was-important tor-·

the Commission" to· assume Jt: d.&f1.ni te:·p·oait-ion agains~ discrtminatory,.tfle.uranee 

for 1 t·wa.a a esr1ous:' c.:>bstacle'·t·o ·interna.ttonal trad~· and ·affected .~ll eount~tes .... 

In order ·to ~t~the Cha~•a suggea.tipn1 ; ~" draft resolution ~ght . 

include the following sentence: 

"Notoo w1 th regret that restrictions Oll insurance are e.omet1!1188 

· embotll ed .13 trade · agreements .• " · ,
/Mr. B1U0DR 



E/eN•2/SP.·.i;/i:,
Page 7 

~\~: ~~_.(trDited St~t;~ of' Arn~i~~f ~aJ' not' qUe~i~~i~g the . 
. ' • ' ·· •. : .·~·I •_•.- ,· . • , .. ,~:>" r~~-· ;$ ·' .• .' .'. t ~ . 

Uild.ee1r~b1l1 ty ot; di~di'ibiiria tion w1 ili f!~gl:ird to free e:tOhanae· of' go:6ds ,·
• ; '· : • • I ~ t ·:. ;_~ .• -.. ··: . ·: .:" .-: .. :': 0:.. • . • : ' "-<' ••• """I\ ; : • i 

1nteroot1onally. It would. be pre 1m ture1 .however to ad6pt eo fai'•:teaoh1Ilff 

reoommenda:tion ae that ocmta1Ded. 1n the ·u:Cft~d Kingdom draft ·ree~l~t$-oil.;,··;
:·:. • .. ' • 4 ' ~. 1. ·- ~ :.. . ! • • . • • """ . • . 

The subject eb~uld pe given further study before any actio:D was ta~~ll •. 

. . ,

The CRAIR.MAN suggested 'that the·· divergeilt vi·ewe ·expres'sed might be 

reconciled a:cd. a revised draft of the United K~gdom pi-o:Poeai: i)repared· for a 
., I'! I • 

·• ~   

~ter meetillg., 
. \.. :"~.": - ~- .. .,.·. '. . .. • ' 

It. was eo decided •
.  

Mt-. HUWHISON (Illternatfoool'Clv11. Avia.tioll or~n":iz~tiozi·) .. 1riformed·'the 

Com~~eeio~ ?f resolution A2~20, passed at the eecacd seee1o~ of the I~Ao 
' . ' ,'1\ 1 ~- .:'-'.•· ··-·,··· .... · ~·····~. ~ .. '"'"' ... 

Aeeemb~, ~bieh. recomme:cded" that eaCh mem'6er'S!tate' shoUld. perriat ai~' Unes to 

obtain ix1eurance cov~ring a1r~;ait an~ge~r iri'.i;pternetiacal o'peratfoJ:ls withill' 

its bouod~ri~s.from any insurer with f~alloial rea~CDsib111ty domiciled in any-
. , -~;. • . ·. l', . . r : , ·._ . • • . . ·-.- i.l.~: .. ··- . . .· 

oou.otry end able to ];ley .1ndel!llli tiee in the currei:ioy of euclr member· State. 

Although th~t r~eolution. epplled to air~rai~' ~thei> iliall to gdods in ibter

lletioml trad.e1 he explained it ae 1t had beell menti~;red.· i:o d6bumexit E)bi .z,mao. ~ 
presented pY the ICC. : 

JllTERNATIONAL ROAD 'mANSPORT. · ITEM 4 (a) CIF mE AGENDA (collt:lllued) FOR 

LICENSINO:'OF M1T".SR VEHIOIE.-DRIVE:RSt '· DBAFT RESOIXJ.TION P:ROPOSED BY ,T.BE MEMBER /r:ff.! 
Ulr.tTED STATES OF '·AMERICA ; (Cooference ·Room- Paper No• -:il' ·

·'' 

Mr~ KEW '{Un:Hied. ·states of'·Ame:rioa) 1 repJ3"1llg. to a ·query fi'om thtL: 

representative of Chile, explained that motor traffic control bad tbe greatest 

effect otj,'doniestic ·operatioXle~ :aa a relatively·: small per.celltflg~ of :veh1-eJ.ee 

was engaged 1n ·int'ertla.tional.tr&ffio •. · The ··ob,j&et of ·tlle- cb:'a-ft -resol'l;lltioll wae .. 

to obtain advice for 'iildivid.ual· cc:nultl'ies in deallllg.~1ltb their domestic 

traffic problema S"lld to 'eXplore the po$G1bi11.ty ot> aesi·eta.gee from an 

international or~Dizatio~. 
 

I Th~- 1949 , .. , 



E /CN .2 /Sfh5fY· 
Pe ge 8 ' ' 1 · 

. . 

The l94~ .~tion oi2 ·ti~4. Dra:tt!e Provided reo:1proei:s1 ~eeogD1t1t;r; ~f 
domestid drivih:s:it·~cinc~e.-_bht··a.!a~·~ot eb~e Ullif'ormity 1k ::the iseua:Drie of 

. · t ·~ r '·' · . . , · 'f ·r.o  . 

liceiloee ;inter~tioJ:Uilly. A paragraph (5) mi~t be a(i.ded 'ie. the. ·pioeamble. of' 
the draft r~sol~tio!l .. tc r~d ~e foll~~:.; 

. t .. _' ... ',· • ~ ; . ' "i" .: • • ' ' ~ • •. '' I 1 ' 'f: .,; . ~, '•r .' ~ . ' ' 

1'~8,. need for ~ ~eater de(4"ee of intel'IlatioiJa'l 'Uiliformity ill o:tder 
:- ' , ' • .. , ' • '• ' ',\ • . t ~· l !. ' ' ' •' . ~ I' I' 

to faoili tate implemexrta tiO!l r:.t the provia·iOlls of the 1949 · tO:lve!lti<m. 

on.Road Traff~o.autb~iziPs re~iprocal reco~ition of drivers' permits 
emo~g the o~Ilt:ractillg States;" '. . 

. He also· suggested th~t "of guida'noe b;,; :~ the fir~t·'liile of · 

paragra:ph (3) of the preamble should be changed to not giving gu1daD()e to". atld --
. . . . . . ; ,;':.. . . - ~ . , . . 

that ~·~ac;t:~n>ha (1) to (') of the operative part of the resrilutiotl ehou-ld: be 

cheDg~d to(~) to.(e) f~ tQe ~ake of claritY,. 
' • • • ~ .... • • ) ;. • .: .. \ • - • • • 

:· .. : ~ .... . ····r!.:· -~. ~ -·.·~:::k..-. ~ ~!· ..

·Mr.., GOURSAT (France) gelleraJ..ly supported 4 the draft. reaolut10ll1 but

eug~~eted thajj ~~·~aph (~). 9±--<tbe ~reamb~\!ho~id.' b~ am~~d~d ''to,'r~d ~~:· 
• ;      t ~

follows •· 
,•,,"' f ~ ~ : · . . '     

11nte steadily Sll~easing volume 'of street ·a!ld. higliway. traffic by 
". 1 ; • ;-··._;._· .-.~ ~ .. • .' ·,'' •• ! ~- •) ._:_. ',; .... \ . j .. · ·t· .•:. ~ . . . . .• 

DJ<?tor ve~iclee 11f all l;cillds1 aild the 1t1oreaemg··r1ek of accide!lte ·
... ·.,-~ ' ,i. ·~\~ ... : . . 1.1 -~- .. ::   • ~ -~ 

. reeu-;ttillg there:from;" 
 . ' • .

Mr. KELLY (U.Ilited States of Amerioe) aoeepted that ·ameDdment~ 

· ·Mr. ·,·S~:tMAN~~ . (~o~~d) wouJ4 have .. difficulty 1D voting f~r. the 
' . . ,. . . . ':. 

draft reeolution1 DOt beceuee,it c0+1ta1Ded anyt~i,pg pertiC¥larly obJeotiOilBble. . ~ . . . •. . ' . ' . . . . . . . . '.. . ... . . ", .. 
but because it was platitudi~ous aDd did not ap~ear to serve ally useful purpose. 

He Wolldered.whether. the sues~et.Gd.a~~<';~~t~. 1Il~~UOOt\ ~lly ~teri~+ chaJlgetlo 

'·

·. ··. · IT.· KELLY (\TDited States of. Aoe;;iqa) exp.lained :tPat tlle draft 
' ~ . . -. "

reeolut1otl was a logical outg:rowtll o'i; the;, 09m~ieeioll•s vor;. on. t,he, 1949 

Conventien P!l Roa4. Tr~ffie. While the CoDv~t.icJ:l laid dOWD. a llumbe:t" of 
• • I ·•· • •, ''""· •• , • 1.·. 

requirement.e fo:r ·mow. vepicles 1 3-ts· sole .I>ro_Vi!Ji~. CfOiloern:U:l.g. clr.ivers i.p· 
i:rJternatiGllSl traff1e was that they must be over eigb~e,&Jl. years .9.t; OS~• By 

recomme:rJdi:)g eome Ullifermity 1Il the 1esuillg of drivers' permits 1 the draft 

resolution would :p:remote actio;~ i!l order to fill a ePP i.xl. the Co.DveiJtio.tl. 

/ S:l.r ~sborne MANCE 



E/CN .2/sP. .50 
Page 9 

air Osborne MANCE ·;(UM~4)#lisctdfi> re~ked that· cond1t1ons·'1n different 

parts or .the vorlu var1e4 so Jmtdrt that GClnp±e~·· u.ri1tot1111t1 in the licensing of· 

drivers _ve.a h~ possible; nevertheless, • greater degree· of ,uniformity than at 

present existedVBS certa!nl1 desirable. 

Mr~ ... ~ov_ (U~o,n o~ So~ie~ Socialist .Re~bJ..ics) ·tb~~~ ·t~t. t~e draft 
resolution was unnecessary; Jnoreover 1 t touched on matters vhieh le.y vholl.y 

vi thin t1le internal Jurisdiction: .of States.·. 

Mr. ImAUL (Pe.k1stan) pointed out that the proposed catiiDi ttee. of experts 

should be asked to advise the COlllPlies1on not on]3 whether the establisl:)ment of 

uniform regulations for the licensing of drivers· was deeiralt'l.e;·':but~ :to what 

extent it Ye$. possible •. S!nee the oammittee. of experts. vould no: doUbt request · 

aU: ~he Gov~te- concU'Qed, for information before· advising the COll'ltllisai'on, it

would be in en. excel,lent position to Juclae .'-the· iP¢f:JS1b111;ty. of establishing ·· · · · 

uniformity 1n such regulations. Such ,pre11m.1nary· work by the e01111111ttee of experts 

would greatlY facilitate the Commission's own taSk. He therefore proposed that, 

1n paragraph (p) 9t tbe· ·opere,tlVe· pert~ .the· wome· "'and how fer possible" should 

be inserted $-!ter ··~he word "desire.b~e" •. In that ease, the succeeding phrase, 

"and if found. desir,able" 1 should be replaced ~T ~and on the basis of. tho1r · · 

f1nd1n6fil~·.: 

" 

The CB.A.IRMAN suggested that the words in pern.graph (c), "for• eti'bmtssion 

to Govermaents", should be deleted, as they appeared to conflict v1tb the 

following PN'8ez'&ph·~ 

Mr. RELLY '(United States of .Americ.a) aoeepted· those amendments' • .! ·

The draft reeolu-t16n, as amended, Was ado;eted <bt ·10 votes to 3, "With no

e.bstenttons. 

APPLICATION OF CERTAIN NON ..OO~NTAL ORGANIZATIONS FOR OONSUI'.lrATIVE STATUS; 

ITl1M 9 OF THE AGENDA (continued): DRA1I'l' RESOWI'ION (Conference Room Paper No. 5) 

Mr. ~ · (Poland) requested. that parts I and II of the draft 

resolution might be regarded as separate resolutions and put to the vote 

separate]3. 

It vas so decided. 
~.BAKER 



E/CN .2/BR.50 .
Page 10 

:Mr.· BAKER: (trmted ,State·~ ·or Alheritla} ea;i~i ;ti1at tt ~uld -bEr inore 
' . ··~·J ·~ • . . . 

r:tate· for -tbe .~oond;·paJ"a~p:h of the ~ft res.~!ution -odntaiood·' 1n 

:part .,I· t9 ,begin .vitn· the· woris '"Deoid.ee to- NOOtnmend. poetpone~~t- :of· furthe1" 

consid.eration". 

That amendment was adopted. 

··-,r~ ·arart:· re·solut:l~~ ·oontained. iri part, I: w.ae ··aaopteQ. una'l'fimou.ey. 
,, 

Mr. KHALIL (Pakistan) ee.id. that he wouJR. ·abstain in the vote on the . 

resolution contained in part II because he had received no instructions from 

, his __ :Government •. : 

Mr ~ SCHmSOV (Bye:lorusei~n· Soviet Social::iet Republics)· eaid: that he " ... 

would vote against. the dl.-a·ft r~solut1ol'l -beoa:use ,. whether or not ;the Econotnie .. ' 

and Social Council rec'pn~iQ.ered · ite <teeisto..n. '!':ith· re-eP.ect ·to· the International: 

·' Union of .Marine .. Insuranqe.,_:· the B~lCDru&siat~. delegation was st·'-11 opposed to 

gl'a'l'lting that: organization con;eu~tat1ve,. etat.us... 
' 

~ "r • ' ~ ,' ! , ··, ~' •£ '.'.- I :~ , :: .' " 

Mr._ S'tJK'l'1Wit\AB (Indil!.)·JPaid that h~_,wou~--·e.p~tain because, while he 

had pG:• s-trong views in the VJB,t;ter~ he h~ re~eived.: no' instructions from-his 

Goverrur:a:n:rt ,t;!.nd. becau~e -Jo.e :felt_..tha~~~a.e. a J.nq.tter. of· pr.1nc1ple the number, of · 

organizations having consultative status should be small. He did not int~nd. 

by his vote to cast. any reflection on the orsanizations involved in the 

tp:'eSel'l.t 'Pa~.• 

·'· 

The CHAIRMAN, speaking as the Netherlands represent~ive, said that _·· 

he too would abstain because, although he had no obJection to the Inter•Amerioan 

Federation· of Au:tqmogil~ · Clu:bs,.he e~ul<l not vote iJl :f'-vour of·, granting 

consultative status. to th~·In'f¥eTPAt1onal Uni<:>n,of Mar~ne In$urance. 
,.. "' ··~ ~ • • 

0

r''' • >('·;·,, t~. '·<, •l • ' • • ••. '"' ·'" ~ '. ·~ ' • ''I,, 

!!_:e draft resolution contained in part II was adopted bl 6 votes. to J.&. ·.· 
with 4 abstentions. 

/CO·ORD~I9!'J OF 
.· '· ... -



E/ON.2/SR-.50 
Page ll 

CO ..ORDINATION OF Drr..AND TRt. !\Sf( fT: !TEM 6 OF THE AG:ENDJ'I : DRAFI' RESOLUriON 

PROPOSED .BY 1!IE· MEMBJ!:R: :F<m TJ!E l1E~ {Conteren:c.e: R09Dl. ~~~r No., 1/Rev .1) 

·{cantititledi·~:·_,·.
Mr.,· SU!cttHA.NKAik:t Ind-1.8.') sugses[tf)cl, ~""-:ti t.lle· b~g1zm:ip-g .. Qr. pa~ph \a) 

of the operat,ive· pa-rt shQuld. ~; '.'to Dla.}(e· a;va.1:lal:>le to aJ:f:· tb~ regional· bodies 

concerned",.. and that the ;VOrd,s ~t~ · Qther regional. bod1ea.'.'.:.1.n the same paragraph 

ahou.ld .. be replaced lily :the·.wo.rclJj "\ltllY of the re~i~l.~die~-". 

·' • ·That amendment~: .was ·adoEte?-• 
. .. 

Mr..· KHALIL (Pakistan)-: feared tnatd~~re.ph; (b) of the d~ft· ~~o-+ution 

failed to make· .it .. clear that ·the Inle.nd:T~po;rt. CoJ1llll1ttee .. of the EcollOJilic 

Commies ion for As 1a and the Far East should be the p1vot~l body of tha~ region 

and should give the deciding optB1on on what matters re~uired the Commission's 

attention. 

Mr. BAKER (United States of .America) thought that the point might be 

met by inserting in :paragraph (b) 1 after the word "which" 1 the IJhrase "within 

the framework of paragraphs 11 2 and 3 abOve". 

Mr. KliALIL (Pakistan) was sat 1sf1ed with that amendment. 

That SJmnd.Jmnt we.s adopted. 

Mr. SZYMANOWSKI (Poland) explained that he would vote against tha 

dre.f't resolution beeauee 1 as the USSR representative bad pointed out earlier, 

it dealt with matters which were of primarily national interest and would 

therefore constitute interference 1n domestic Jurisdiction. It was for that 
., 

reason that his delegation had opposed the itlclusion of the item 1n the Commission' 

agenda. 

The draft resolution, ae amended, wa.e adopted; bl lo votes to 3, with no 

abstentions. 

Mr. StJYJ\Z(N (Union of Soviet Socialist .Republics) stated thAt he had 

voted against the reeolut ion for reason& given at the previous meet mg. 

/W.POffr ON 



E/CN. 2/sa,,o, 
Page l2 

REPORr. ON d'BE :P.ASr;.ANn .~· WOBK··OF '!'m1 C()!MJBSION:· Il'EM l2 ("a) OF THE AGENDA~ 

DRAFr CHAP!'ER FOR INCIDSION m TBE CO~IOB'S BEPO!tt .(Conte~JlO.G ~oc4n P~~~ No.L. 

Mr. cSUI<!l'~ :(India).,· Cha1rDBzl. of ·the Dra:t't:tzlg. Comm.ir.teei introduced 

that Comm1tte·ets re.pott (Conf-e.relice· . .aoom Pa1J6r No. 4).r·: The report 1 framed as a 

draft: chapter for. 1nclwnon '.in .the ·commisstbn's re!lOrt to .the Council;, .was .very 

brief and dealt with only three. topics: · wbat. tbe Cot1l1111ss1on .had accomplished 

so far; functiOl'lS which remained to be perfoi'JD&d 1n future'; and· .general comments • 
. ,. '• . . . . . ' 

The Committee had endeavoured to make its report as obJective and factual as 

possible;. it ,had refra1mul .from ·JJIB.kfng: any spec'itic reCOD'Jillendatlons ·with regard 

to the CommiSsion's. future, feeling· the.t.: to. do so .would not :be 1n keepmg w-ith 

the Commission's \dign.!t.y~ 

The meeting rose ~t 12.40 E•m• 

2/4 a.m. 




